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DATE: February 7, 2023

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Bereavements

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Chief Human Resources Officer

RESOURCE

STAFF: Cindy Maksymuik

REFERENCE: AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements

Mrs. Melanie Ketsa passed away on January 19, 2023, at the age of 52 years. Melanie started with the
Division in December 2007. She spent her 15-year career as a clerk in Supply Services, Student Records
and the Distribution Centre. At the time of her passing she was a records management specialist in
Human Resources. She is survived by her husband Wesley; daughters Deanna and Samantha; as well as
numerous other family and friends.

A service is being held on Wednesday, January 25, 2023 at Park Memorial Funeral Home.

Mrs. Jennifer Lunn-Wallin passed away on January 13, 2023, at the age of 63 years. Jennifer started
with the Division in September 1982. She spent her 30-year career as a teacher in Supply Services,
Pollard Meadows and Sweetgrass schools. Jennifer was on a leave of absence prior to her passing. She is
survived by her husband Kim; sons Josh and Zach; sister Barbara (Colin), brothers Chris (Wendy, Nick
(Jackie) and Phil (Christina); as well as numerous other family and friends here and back in the UK.

A private service was held at Westlawn Funeral Home.
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